NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT OF
MONTEREY COUNTY

Administration Office: 11200 Speegle St. Castroville CA 95012
831.633.2578 or 722-7833 Phone
831.633.2572 Fax

http://www.ncfpd.org

REGULAR MEETING

Location: 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville

Tuesday, December 17, 2019

10:00 a.m.

Board of Directors:

Don Chapin, President
Jacqueline C. Simon, Vice-President
Ramon Gomez, Secretary
Stanley Silva, Director
Peter Scudder, Director

Fire Chief Joel Mendoza



——— el W
b




NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

Meeting Location: Castroville Library
11160 Speegle Street, Castroville, CA

Date: Tuesday, December 17, 2019

Roll Call:

President Don Chapin

Vice President Jacqueline C. Simon
Secretary Ramon Gomez

Director Stanley Silva

Director Peter Scudder

Administration: Fire Chief Joel Mendoza

Time: 10:00 a.m.

*Please silence all cell phones and refrain from texting during the meeting.

CALL TO ORDER:
OPEN SESSION:

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
1. ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA:

The Secretary to the Board will announce Agenda corrections and proposed additions, which may be acted on
by the Board as provided in Section 54954.2 of the California Government Code.

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS:
Public comment on items not on the Board's agenda shall be limited to 3 minutes per person per topic and
understand that no action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda. During consideration of any
agenda item, public comment shall be limited to 3 minutes per person per topic and will be allowed prior to Board
action on the item under discussion.

3. ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING:
Establish Board organizational structure and subcommittee appointments pursuant to
Board of Directors Standard Operating Policies as follows:

a) Discussion: Offices and Terms

b) Slate of Officers
e President
Vice President
Secretary

Director
Director

c) Recorder/Clerk to the Board

Note: If you believe you possess any disability that would require special accommodations in order to attend this
meeting, please call North County Fire Protection District at 633-2578 or 722-7833. Page 1 of 3




d) Regular Meeting Schedule
Regular meetings on the 3rd Tuesday of each month at 10:00 a.m. at the Monterey
County Castroville Library Conference Room at 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville, CA
95012.

e) Negotiations Committee
e 2 members plus an alternate

f) Audit Committee
e 2 members

conomic Strategy Committee
President

g) E
[ ]
e Director
[ ]
{ ]
L]

Fire Chief

Division Chief

Local 3058 Union President

Member at Large, Local 3058

Reserve Firefighter, North County Reserve Firefighter's Association

4. MINUTES:
Take action on the November 19, 2019 regular board meeting minutes.

5. PURCHASING CONSENT & CHECK REGISTERS - Routine Expenses

6. FINANCIAL REPORTS:
a. Accept Revenue Report November2019.
b. Accept Expense Report: November2019.
c. Accept County Treasury Reconciliation Ending: November2019.
d. Accept Comerica Bank Reconciliation Ending: November2019.
e. Accept Monthly CAL-CARD (US Bank) Reconciliation Report & Expense Statements
Ending: November2019.

7. CORRESPONDENCE:
None

8. FIRE CHIEF’'S REPORT:
a. Receive Monthly Report

9. STAFF REPORT:
None

10. OLD BUSINESS:
a. Election Strategies and Prop. 218 Discussion

11. NEW BUSINESS:
None

12. BOARD of DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the

Board of Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

Note.: Ifyou believe you possess any disability that would require special accommodations in order to attend this
meeting, please call North County Fire Protection District at 633-2578 or 722-7833. Page 2 of 3




CLOSED SESSION:
e None

Next meeting: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 at 10:00 A.M.

ADJOURNMENT:

AGENDA POSTED AND FAXED TO MEDIA AT 04:00 P.M. on Friday, December 13, 2019

Posting Locations:
Castroville Library Bulletin Board, 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville CA 95012
NCFD, Station 1: 11200 Speegle Street, Castroville CA 95012
NCFD, Station 2: 17639 Pesante Road, Prunedale CA 93907
NCFD, Station 3: 301 Elkhorn Road, Royal Oaks, CA 95076
North County Fire Protection District website at www.ncfpd.org

Note: Ifyou believe you possess any disability that would require special accommodations in order to attend this
meeting, please call North County Fire Protection District at 633-2578 or 722-7833. Page 3 of 3







The Regular meeting of the North County Fire Protection District Board of Directors was
held on November 19, 2019 at 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville, CA

The Board Chair called the meeting to order at 10:03A.M.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL: Don Chapin, President
Jacqueline C. Simon, Vice President
Ramon Gomez, Secretary
Stanley Silva, Director
Peter Scudder, Director
Administration: Joel Mendoza, Fire Chief

ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA:
No revisions or corrections to the agenda were received. Agenda to stand as posted.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:
None.

MINUTES:

Motion made by Vice President Simon, seconded by Director Scudder, to approve the
October 15, 2019 regular board meeting minutes.

Motion carried; 5-0.

WARRANTS/PURCHASING CONSENT:

The Board reviewed the November 2019 Purchasing Consent Calendar and the Check
Register for October 2019 #42555 through #42617 (including direct deposit and electronic
payments) for a monthly total of $612,937.19. Motion made by Director Silva, seconded by
Vice President Simon to approve the Consent Calendar and Check Register.

Motion carried; 5-0.

FINANCIAL REPORTS:

1. The October 2019 Revenue report (Item 5-A) was reviewed and received.

2. The October 2019 Expenditure report (Item 5-B) was reviewed and received.

3. The October 2019 County Treasury Reconciliation Summary (Item 5-C) was reviewed
and received.

4. The October 2019 Comerica Bank Reconciliation Summary (Item 5-D) was reviewed and
received.

5. The October 2019 US Bank CAL-CARD Reconciliation Report and Expense Statement
(Item 5-E) was reviewed and received.

FIRE CHIEF REPORT:
Fire Chief Joel Mendoza presented the Chief's Report (Item 7-A) to the Board. The Board
accepted the Fire Chief’s report.

STAFF REPORT:
None.



OLD BUSINESS:

1. The Board and District staff participated in an election strategies and Prop. 218
discussion. The Board directed staff to meet with SCI and present an election strategy
with a September 2020 target date at the December 2019 board meeting.

No action was taken.

2. Motion made by Secretary Gomez, seconded by Director Silva to accept the PEPRA
Miscellaneous Plan New Member Category Actuarial Valuation Report and authorize
staff to continue the application process. The Board directed the staff to meet with
CalPERS and gather additional information regarding the District’s obligations.

Motion carried; 5-0.

NEW BUSINESS
None.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION:

Secretary Gomez notified staff he would be providing them with contact information for
public education consultants.

Vice President Simon suggested staff encourage community members to start a “Friends of
North County” Public Committee.

CLOSED SESSION:

ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION: 11:00 A.M.

CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENT: 11:05 A.M.

The Board Discussed the 8-month Memorandum of Understanding between the District and

the Fire Chief and the Memorandum of Understanding between the District and Division

Chiefs. The MOUs are to remain the same as the prior MOUs including the same salaries

and benefits.

1. Motion made by Director Silva, seconded by Secretary Gomez to authorize the Board
Chair to sign the Memorandum of Understanding between the District and the Fire
Chief retro-actively effective July 1, 2019 through February 29, 2020 and Divisions Chiefs
retro-actively effective July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2020.

Motion carried; 5-0.

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTH'S AGENDA:

Tuesday, December 17, 2019 at 10:00 A.M. at 11160 Speegle St., Castroville, CA 95012
o Election Strategies and Prop. 218 Discussion (on-going)
e SCI election plan comprehensive schedule

ADJOURNMENT: 11:07 A.M.

Respectfully submitted by:

Carolina Bravo, Recorder Don Chapin, President

Ramon Gomez, Secretary



Consent Calendar

Note to Board: These matters include routine financial actions, appear in no particular order, and are usually approved by a single majority vote.
The amount shown below is the invoice amount if exceeds $1,000 and requires Board consent as stated in District Policy #1602:
Purchasing/Expenditures, Section 4C.

Regular Board Meeting
December 17, 2019

MAINTENANCE ACCT  DESC. DATE OF CONSENT CHECK #

$2101.77 GCR Tire Service 5120 Maint. of Equipment 12/17/2019 42664

e This invoice represents 4 new rear tires for E5212.

$4,581.12 Golden State Truck & Trailer 5120 Maint. of Equipment 12/17/2019 42631

e This invoice represents preventative maintenance, brake repair, and new battery for E5212.




-k = ===

ul

e

=l = dem ==

—h =

g ae—

= em] =d=



¥ jo | abed

00°G01L Jejem Bupjuuq Jalep poo wweq  Aed3 610Z/0E/LL  08YD- lwd I8
auynoy 06'Z6%'09 850  suonnNguUIuOY - "sAg JuswaIleY - SHIAIBD  Aed3d 6L0zZ/GZ/LL  408YD-lwd (Ig
sunnoy LLYSL'E  ield LGy uonnquiuod aAloa|3 YINDI 6L0Z § AON (£6¥) 220€0¢€ - waby isni) abejuep  Aed3 610z/0Z/LL  Y02UD-lwd lig
60924 unjwaid su| yyeaH siadied 610z 99Q piodsl o) uleaH s.@ahojdw3 oNand vO - SH3dIED  Aed3 6L0Z/0Z/LL  PBYD-Iwd jiig
BUNNOY ZZ'BBZ'8Z  UNMWald su| yileaH siadieD §10Z 99Q pI00al 0 ulleaH s;sakojdw3 oNand vO - SHALIED  Aed3 610z/0Z/LL  ¥98UD-wd Iiig
aunnoy 00°06Z'L  1iNgUIUOD palosie aakoldw3 Yoy B LGy siadieD LG7-sy3adied  Aed3 §L0z/0Z/LL  dPBYD-Iwd g
007064 nguIuoo pejos|s safoldwz Yoy @ LGy s1edie) LGF - S¥3dieD  Aed3 6L0zZ/S0/LL  H08YD-Iwd |G
86't72 £Z8E120V 101 LEOZS 19WBIY| £ UonelS ssauisng wnyoadg  Aed3 61L02/92/LL  O9UD-wd |G
v S-vEL0ZSLLLO T UOHEIS oupalg g sep oyioed  Aed3 §L0z/2z/LL 1PRUD-Jwd g
SOvE 9-L¥299Z0GLS | Uonels oupa[g g seo oyioed  Aed3 6L0z/zZ/LL 1PBUD- W IIig
L6611 61966107101 L£0Z8 18Ul | uolelS ssauisng wnyoadg  Aed3 §L0Z/EZ/LL 19BUD-IWd g
BUNNOY SSPPY'Y [EJUBQ/UOISIA 610 Jaquiadaq va3 ovad  Aed3 610z/GL/LL  O8UD-lwd g
86'v1L 98686107101 LE0ZS JouIaUI Z uolels ssauisng wnyoadg  Aed3 610Z/8L/L1L  W09UD-wd (g
LG'EES 8-GZ.99Z00%S | uoneIs oUoa|3 g seo oioed  Aed3 6L0Z/LE/LL OPBUD-wd |G
00981 Jejem Bupjuuq lojep poog wweq  Aed3 610Z/ZL/LL HOBYD- Iwd (I8
§8'20¢ 9892-££8/-ZZ.-1£8 # Junodoy auoydsja | Ao 191y Aed3 6L0zZ/ZL/LL  HP8YD-lwd lIig
St '65E 9892-£€8.-2Z.-1 €8 # JUnoooy auoydsia] Auow 131y Aed3 610z2/02/LL  08YD-jwd Iig
aunnoY +6'66L'y  eld LGp uoRNquILOD 3AR3IT YINDI 6L0Z G AON (£SY) LL0€0€E - ueby isniy ebejuep  Aed3d 6L0zZ/50/LL  08UD-lwd (Ig
G0'ES 1 ¢ ¥31L Alliger] paniody papunjun - Sy¥3died Auger penuiooy pepunjun - Sy3dIeD  Aed3 6L0Z/A0/LL  dPRUD-IWd (I8
aunnoy £1°'z29z'z9 U | ¥3IL Aljiger] paniooy papunun - SY3dIed Aungery peniooy pepunjun - SH3dIED  Aed3 6L0Z/F0/LL  PBUD-IWd IIIg
aL'ELL 1 Z Y311 Aligen] paniooy papunjun - S¥3died Aunger] peniooy pepunjun - SH3dIeD  Aed3 6L0Z/F0/LL  d0BUD-Iwd g
0L'96% Q¥Av ABjUN|oA pUB BOUBINSU| 8)I 610Z AON ssjusoueinsu| uosip T AueH  Aed3 6L02/GL/LL ¥09UD- Jwd liig
S0've SS1L0¥9Y0rZ=al @24 yoleg ravoo 6L0z/5z/LL #0840
L1701 G9805¥20yZ=0l 294 Yoleg ravoo 6L0z/zz/LL #8UD
8L'9l 6891.600¥Z=0l @24 yoleg ravoo 6L0Z/L 2/ ¥8UD
19°G 59/ 1¥586£2=0| 834 yoleg ravoo 6L02/0Z/1L1 #0840
¥6'6 §90ZZrye£z=al 924 yoleg ravoo 6L0Z/SL/LL #0840
BL¥L §10160£8£2=0 234 Yoleg ravoo 6L0z/60/L1 ¥98UD
19'8€ ShZE0B68£2=01 284 Udjeg ravoo 6L0Z/ZL/LL pat:ltle]
196 GL¥ZZH06£2=al 824 Udjeg ravod 6L0Z/EL/LL piat:llle]
lloihed 96°Z80°9Z1 610Z/81/11 U0 801n8g |j0ihed Aq pejesi) 821083 ||0shed SHOOGHOINY 6LOZBLLL  do8yD Agen
lIoiAed £€°002'802 610Z/10/L1 U0 8o1iag |j0ihed Aq pejeai) 20IMBS ||01hed SH00GHOIND 6L0Z/P0/LL  AP8YD Aliger]
61 AON
jJuasuo)d npai1n oway aweN wny ajeq adAy
6102 19QUWBAON
19)s163y Yooy, siseg yse)
6LIZLIZL

1913S1q UORD3J0.d 3414 AJUNo) yloN

WV 0F-01



¥ jo z abed

umopyeaig payoepy 8ag -isods( joau1g ¥oumed ‘Aueyoel  £00904 6102/50/LL ®osyoked
umopyealg payoepy 89g -jisods( 181( pieydld ‘UNwWsS  zo09aa 6L0Z/S0/1LL Ro8yohed
umopyesig payoeny 9ag -isoda( 1981q uimp3 ‘soues  L009AaA 6102/G0/LL yosyohed
umopyealg payoey 293 -lisoda( j0allg N J0I0IA ‘BYDOY  0009AA 6L0Z/S0/LL #ayohed
umopyealg payoely 8ag -isodaq 10211Q uenseqeas ‘zipussey 666500 6L0Z/S0/LL $ooydhed
umopyealg payoeny aag -lisods( 108u1Q [ lsuges ‘zeled 8665040 6L0Z/S0/LL %08ydAed
umopiyealg payoepy a2ag -isods( j0auIg pieyoly ‘Idied /66500 6L0Z/S0/LL ¥0ayahed
umopyealqg payoely aag -jisodeq 108iQ 12BUOIN ‘900N  9665AA 6L0Z/50/LL x0ayohed
umopealg payoepy 8ag -jisodaq Joaig |oor 'ezopusipy  G66SAA 6L0Z/G0/LL ¥oayohed
umopyealg payoely 9ag -jisode( 108110 snser ‘ezopusiy  ¥665AQ0 6L0Z/50/L 1 yoayohed
umopyealg payoepy 99§ -Jisodeq J08i1Q fusy ‘zeuntey  £66500 6L0Z/G0/L1 ¥osyohed
umopyealg payoely 99g -jisodaq j08i1Q ienuep ‘[eBupey 66500 6102/G0/LL $o8yohed
umopyeaug payoeny 89g -jisodaq JoRi1Q Wagoy ‘Iley  1665AA 6102/G0/LL $oayohed
umopyealg payoely eag -iisoda( 109110 1 @2Aoy ‘uospnH 066500 610Z/50/1 1 #oayohed
umopyealg payoeny eag -iisodaq J08u(Q 3 Aesep ‘syoupusH 68650Q 6102/S0/L1 #oayoked
umopyealg payselny seg -jisoda( 1994i1Q uyor ssbuysseq 88650A 610Z/S0/L1L sj0ayohed
umopyea.g payoeNy 998 -lisodaq 1084Q ueyleuor ‘Aeared /86500 610Z/50/LL yoayohed
umopyea.g payseny 88s -jisoda( Jo8.1Q pleuoq ‘AenieH  98650A 610Z/G0/LL Hoayoked
umopea.g payoeny 9ag -jisoda( Jo8.0 4 soleD ‘zelezuoD $865AA 610Z/S0/LL yoayohed
umepyeaig psyseRy e8¢ -jisodeq J02.iq Wagoy ‘Aylomxod 86500 61L0Z/S0/LL yoayohed
umopiessg paydeny 8ag -jisodaq 10a41d sewoy] ‘As|sul £86500 6L0Z/S0/LL soayohed
umopyeaIg PaydeRY 89S -isodaq 19a.1a uoley ‘sjelueq  Z865AA 610Z/S0/LL oayokeq
umopxealg PaydERY 89S -lisodaq Joaag ssaf ‘zopo)  1865aA 6L0Z/S0/LL yoayoked
umopyealg payoeny 993 -lisodaq 108110 ugsny ‘peuwing  0865AA 6102/S0/LL yoayohed
umopyeaig payoeNy 99s -lisodsq 108110 euljoie) ‘oAelg 626644 610Z/S0/LL ¥oayahed
umopyealg paydeRy 89S -jiIsode( J0a.Q uug ssiblg 826500 6102/50/11 Ao3yohed
umopyealg paydely 89S -jisodaq 0210 pieq ‘yamouneg /76500 610Z/S0/LL ®oayohed
umopyes.g payoeny 8ag -jisodaq J0auiQ Aue “ar ‘mopeg 976500 6102/50/1 1 Hosyohed
umopyes.g payoeRy 89g -jisodaq J0auiQ] d uyor ‘umpleg /6500 6L0Z/S0/LL yosyoked
umopyea.g payoely 98s -jIsoda( 1081Q [2eyoIN ‘OpleuY  £/6500 6L0Z/S0/LL %o3yoked
:aIoA 1591 1891 B10Z/LZ/LL  MP9YD-Jwd Iiig

86°€SY 610Z 190 YSNPH # 1998 oeyy ovldy  Aed3 6L0Z/6L/LL  A99YD- wd Iig
G6'9 29} Bulj|iq aulUQ EOLBWOY eouawoy Aed3 6LOZ/8L/LL  ¥08YD-wd Iig

juasuon npain owap wnn ajeq adA}
6102 JoquianoN
sise Se.
._Q—w_mmm_ 19949 . %M:Nuw

JoLISIQ UORD3}0Id ali4 AUNOD YUON

WY 0:0L



¥ jo ¢ abed

umopyealg payoejy aag -jisodaq 102110
umopyealg payoejy sag -jisodaq 102410
umopyealg peysely 29 -lisoda( 12a41g
umopyealqg paydejy 2as -jisodaq 10aliQg
umopyealqg payoe)y 9ag -jsodaq 10a.Qg
umopyealg payoelly 9ag -lisodaq 108110
umopyealg payoely 99g -jisodeq 10a11g
umopyealg payoepy 2ag -jIisoda(q jo81Q
umopyeslg payoepy 8ag -jisoda( 10810
umopyealg payoelly 895 -jisodaq j0alQ
umopyealg payoepy 2ag -jisoda( 108
umopyesa.g payoelly aag -jisods( jo8u1Q
umopyealg payoe)ly 8ag -jisods( jo8uQ
uMopyealg payoelly 2ag -Jsodaq 10alig
umopeaug payseny aeg -jisodaq 10auQ
umopyealg payoselly 2ag -Hsodaq 10aag
umopyealg payoelly aag -jisoda( j0auQ
umopyealg peyoely 9ag -jsoda( j108a1Qq
umopyealg paydepy 29 -lsoda( 1081
umopyealg payoeny 2ag -Jisodaq 108110
umopealg payoeny 29 -Jisodaq 108410
umopyealg psyoely 9ag -jisodaq joauiqg
umopyealg peysely 9ag -Jisoda( 10a41g
umopyea.g peyoepy 98s -jisodaq auQ
uMOpYealg paysepy 293 -jisodaq 10alig
umopyealg payoepy 223 -jisodaq aaQq
umaopyeaig payoeny aag -jisodaq 108u1Q
umopyealg paydeNy 9ag -Isodaq 1oa.ig
umopyealg payoeny aag -lisodaq 19841Q
umopyeaig payse)y ees -lisoda(q 192.1Q
umopyeaig pauoely 8ag -jisodaq j0811Q
umopyeaig paudepy 8as -jisodaq 10811Q
umopyeaig payoeny a8s -jisoda( Joalg

youyed ‘Auayoe |
preyory ‘ypws
uImp3 ‘sojues

N J0J0IA ‘BYDOY
uelsSeqag ‘zipuassy
pieyory ‘Ieyied
[2EUDIN ‘900N
|90 ‘ezopusly
SNsap ‘Bzopusiy

7 Asyer ‘unoDo
fiusH ‘zaunuepy
|enue ‘|lebupepy
Haqoy ‘|ley

1 890hoy ‘uospny
3 Aese)) ‘syoupuay
uyop ‘sabulssey
ueyjeuor ‘AenieH
pleuoq ‘AaaieH

- souen) 'zajezuog)
Haqoy ‘Aypomxo
uoley ‘sj@iueq
ssar ‘zapon
BuljoJe]) ‘OAIg
uu3 ‘seibig

piaeQ ‘yolnougeg
Auen ap ‘mopeg
d uyor ‘umpleg
[SBUDIA “Opleuly
uely ‘uewbumz
ueuqg ‘Uos|ip
[PBUDIIN ISINYPUIA
Har ‘aevon]

[ Japen ‘ulel]

9€090aa 610z/0¢/11
§€090da 6L02/0¢/L1
¥€0900 6102/0¢/1LL
£€£0900 610z/02/L1
¢€09dada 610z/0c/L 1
1£090a 6L0z2/0¢/LL
0€e090ada 6L02/02/L1L
620900 610¢/02/LL
820904 6102/0Z/L1
420900 610¢/0c/LL
92090a 610¢/02/LL
§2090a 610¢/0c/LL
¥2090a 610¢/0¢/L 1
€20904a 6102/02/L1
€2090a 610z2/02/11
12090aa 610c/0c/L 1
02090aa 6102/0¢/L L
610900 6L02/02/L L
81090d 6102/0Z/L1
£10904a 610z/0Z/L1
910900 610¢/02/L L
S10900 6102/02/11
10900 6L02/02/L 1L
£1090a0 6L0¢/02/LL
2109da 610¢/02/1 L
1109004 6102/0Z/L 1
010900 6L02/02/L1
600904 6102/02/LL
800904 6102/S0/LL
400904 6102/50/L 1
9009004 6102/50/LL
500900 610¢/50/L L
00900 610¢/S0/L L

jNo0ayshed
yoayohed
yoayohed
}oayohed
s0ayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
jy0aydhed
joaydhed
s0aydhed
s0aydhed
s0ayohed
soayohed
s0ayohed
yoayohed
joayohed
soayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
yoayoshed
yoayohed
yosyohed
yoayohked
Noayohey
yoayoked
Nosyohed
)yoayoaied
yoayoled
yoayoshed
)oayohed
yoayohed
yoaudhed
yoayohed

uasuo)

upaio

owsap

610Z I9UIBAON
19)s169y yoaysn

aweN

JoupsIg uonddjold alld Ayuno) Yo

wnp ajeq

adA)

siseg yseo
6LiZLIEL
WY ov:0L



¥ jo ¢ abey

1oM3S1q UOID3}0Id 3114 AUnoY ypoN

18'€08'916 6L AON
cL'8llL € uonels 0v08s1L VMG UBUIT UoIssIN 9€92y 6L0E/6L/LL  AMo3UD-1wd liig
0L'6¥L ¢ UOHE]S 220951 20IAI8G UsUIT UoIssI Ge9Zy 6L0Z/6L/LL  YO8YD-luwd g
auNnoy LL 9L 09149 "0U| ‘Wnajollad oyioed As|jeA PE9Zy 6L0Z/PL/LL  YO8YD-lwd g
02691 } UORE}S £/18SL 30IAIBG UsUIT UOISSI €€92Yr 61L02/vL/LL  08UD-iwd |I'g
89l ayBewy Joy Ausjieq juswade|dsi Jybiyse|4 sauajjed ajeisiolu|  Ze9zy BLOZ/PL/LL  MO2UD-lwd g
uasuod Z1L'Les'y sauajeq mau g qof exelq 'pasines Wd Z1263 i3|ied] g %oni| alelg uspjoo LE9ZP 6L0Z/PL/LL  MO9UD-iuwd |Iig
00'0se o3y uejd Juag $8]BID0SSY U0OL)0.d 8l [suie) 0€92F 61L02/FL/LL  1P3YD-lwd lilg
00°28¢ ple 151y dwod s,Ia3JopA aledyjjea s|oeuuld 6292F 6L0E/ZL/LL  AMO8YD-iwd |Ilg
00'0ce Ple )suly dwoD S JaM3IopN aledyjiesH sjoeuuld 829ck 6L0C/CL/LL  O3UD-iwd |Ilg
or'06¥ 10000-€161090L2 # UNODY SSIRIIM UOZUBA  LZ92F 6L0Z/ZL/LL  Mo8UD-iud |Ig
G9'6S8 sajepdn pue siiedas Joefuod adinss AJLRUON XY udsl  929cv 6L02/2L/LL  98UD-iwd |ig
aunnoy 00°L0L" L S3auUPoeA 2ledyjes s|oeuuld G292k 6L02/2L/LL  MO3uD-lwd |ilg
LIPS LOO0HON/SESZ-EL0 080 essy Auungjoleled ¥Z29cy 6102/2L/LL  o8UD-juwd |I'g
aunnoy ¢1°465°) 2N} 610¢ 4290120 [2nd - ASNOWN €292F 6L0E/2L/LL  Mo8uD-iud liig
VL BVE Gves ABojouyoa | uonew.oju| funo Asisjuoly ¢Z9cy 6L0E/2L/LL  MOsyD-jud |ig
0L¥81 6102 J2qUWanoN Ysel) | UOBBIS G00G/-GL068-E uonelodio) eulely [BWIBD  LZ9ZF 6L0Z/ZL/LL  OBUD-lwd |Ig
00°00€ yoeyo ued yuuad S8)eID0Ssy UOIoBJ0Id il [BWIe)  0Z9Z¥ 6L0Z/ZL/LL  MoBuD- lud |8
£€'691 20IM18G JBlEA AJYIUOJ £ UONEIS B0IMBS JRJRM BILIONIED  6LOZF 6L0Z/ZL/LL  d08UD- lwd lig
05'¥ZZ BunssjoipAy g siepuljho uabAxQ "ou| ‘seolneg oIsableuy  gLOZY 6L0Z/ZLILL  08UD- ud (I8
umopyealg payoely 995 -lisoda( 102110 uely ‘vewbumz Lp09AA 6L0Z/0Z/LL Yoayohed
umopyealg payoepy 29s -JIsodaq 102110 ueug ‘UOSIM  0¥090A 6L0Z/0Z/LL oayohed
umopyealg payoeny #es -isodaq 10aa1Q [PBYDIN ISINUPUIA  6£090A 610Z/0Z/LL yoaydhed
umopyealg payoeny 99s -iisodeq 10810 Her Jexonl 8£09ad 610Z/0Z/L1L ¥oayoked
umopsealg payoeny @as -iisodaq 102110 [ J4eueD ‘uel]  /£09ad 6102/0Z/LL Yoayohed
juasuon Hpai1n owap awenN wnN ajeq adA)
610¢ 19qQUIBAON
19)s169y }o9yH sjseq yseD
6L/ZHZL

]



QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 11/01/2019
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Actual funds to be withdrawn:
Payroll service fee

Direct Deposit $
Taxes
Total payment $

to be withdrawn from Comerica Bank.

$222.75
159863 .48
$48114.10

208200.33

Payroll Run Summary for 11/05/2019:
Paychecks

Total

DD5974  Arnaldo, Michael
DD5975 Baldwin, John P
DD5976  Barlow, Jr., Larry
DD5977 Batinovich, David
DD5978 Bigler, Erin
DD5979 Bravo, Carolina
DD5980 Burnett, Austin
DD5981 Cortez, Jess
DD5982 Daniels, Aaron
DD5983 Ensley, Thomas
DD5984 Foxworthy, Robert
DD5985 Gonzalez, Carlos F
DD5986  Harvey, Donald
DD5987  Harvey, Jonathan
DD5988  Hasslinger, John
DD5989  Hendricks, Casey E
DD5990  Hudson, Royce T
DD5991 Kall, Robert
DD5992 Madrigal, Manuel
DD5993 Martinez, Henry
DD5994  Mendoza, Jesus
DD5995 Mendoza, Joel
DD5996 Nooe, Michael
DD5997 Parker, Richard
DD5998 Perez, Gabriel J
DD5999 Resendiz, Sebastian
DD6000 Rocha, Victor M
DD6001 Santos, Edwin
DD6002 Smith, Richard
DD6003  Tacheny, Patrick
DD6004  Train, Carter J
DD6005 Tucker, Jeff
DD6006 Vindhurst, Michael
DD6007 Wilson, Brian
DD6008 Zwingman, Alan

Tax Adjustments:

Tax

Gross
Wages
222,309.44

3,734.56
11,984.77
7,858.62
6,440.27
4,077.79

11,331 .15
7,994.82

102.00
5,703.74
14,209.27
9,238.01
558396
12,451.25

480.00
17,847.69

338.25
9,478.57
11.,692.49
5,620.64
6,052.46
8,594.82
5,041.50

288.00

372.00

150.00
5,386.16
7,850.82
13,292.21

144 .00
7,480.66
7,319.83
8,853.61
5,177.52

Amount

COOCO0O O OO0 OO000OOO0O00TOO0DO0O0O00000OO0O0OO0OO

159

5
8
4
4
3

7
5

3
9
6
4
Z

15

6
6
4
3
5
3

3
5
11

5
4
4
2

Direct
Deposit

,863.

71
,649.
,081.
,878.
012
336

49.
+3535
910,

94.
, 667 .
,462.
6531
,443 .
s S0 .
413.
,440.
294.
89
;736
, 244,
s T
, 495,
205
252,
304.
133,
; B9,
, 484,
, 340.
123,
; 15
,685.
y 911
, 808.

Page 1




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 11/01/2019
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

CA - Employment Training Tax -$0.01
Medicare Company $0.01
Medicare Employee $0.01
Social Security Company -$0.01
Social Security Employee -$0.01
Total: -$0.01
Modified employee: Baldwin, John P
Modified employee: Barlow, Jr., Larry
Modified employee: Bigler, Erin
Modified employee: Cortez, Jess
Modified employee: Daniels, Aaron
Modified employee: Foxworthy, Robert
Modified employee: Harvey, Donald
Modified employee: Harvey, Jonathan
Modified employee: Hasslinger, John
Modified employee: Hudson, Royce T
Modified employee: Madrigal, Manuel
Modified employee: Noce, Michael
Modified employee: Mendoza, Jesus
Modified employee: Mendoza, Joel
Modified employee: Parker, Richard
Modified employee: Smith, Richard
Modified employee: Tucker, Jeff
Modified employee: Vindhurst, Michael
Modified employee: Wilson, Brian
Modified employee: Zwingman, Alan
Modified employee: Batinovich, David
Modified employee: Gonzalez, Carlos F
Modified employee: Kall, Robert
Modified employee: Rocha, Victor M
Modified employee: Tacheny, Patrick
Modified employee: Martinez, Henry
Modified employee: Bravo, Carolina
Modified employee: Arnaldo, Michael
Modified employee: Santos, Edwin
Modified employee: Ensley, Thomas
Modified employee: Resendiz, Sebastian
Modified employee: Train, Carter J
Modified employee: Hendricks, Casey E
Modified employee: Perez, Gabriel J
Modified employee: Burnett, Austin

Added 1 liability payment or adjustment transaction.

Page 2




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 11/18/2019
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Actual funds to be withdrawn:

5S
BS

ajisejalajejleloleoleloleclolelicNoleleoleoleleolelolelelelololeloloNoNele el

Direct
Deposit

100, 293.

444,
3,388,
4,479,
3,458,
2,449,
2,694,
3, 466.
5,142,
2,056.
5,096.
4,281.
3,151,
4,925,

Payroll service fee $107.25
Direct Deposit $100293.78
Taxes $25681.93
Total payment $126082.96
to be withdrawn from Comerica Bank.
Payroll Run Summary for 11/20/2019:
Paychecks Gro
Wag
Total 135 581 .
DD6009 Arnaldo, Michael 552.
DD6010 Baldwin, John P 0
DD6011 Barlow, Jr., Larry 6,302.
DD6012 Batinovich, David 5,392.
DD6013 Bigler, Erin 3,881.
DD6014 Bravo, Carolina 3,770.
DD6015 Cortez, Jess 5,585.
DD6016 Daniels, Aaron 6,613.
DD6017 Foxworthy, Robert 3,222.
DD6018 Gonzalez, Carlos F 7,180.
DD6019 Harvey, Donald 5,782.
DD6020 Harvey, Jonathan 4,069.
DD6021 Hasslinger, John 7,429.
DD6022 Hendricks, Casey E 800.
DD6023 Hudson, Royce T 8,180.
DD6024 Kall, Robert 255,
DD6025 Madrigal, Manuel 6,014.
DD6026 Martinez, Henry 6,800.
DD6027  McCoun, Jeffery L 24
DDE028 Mendoza, Jesus 5,805.
DD6029 Mendoza, Joel 6,052.
DDE030 Nooe, Michael 3;551.
DD6031 Parker, Richard 5,220.
DD6032 Resendiz, Sebastian 198.
DD6033 Rocha, Victor M 12.
DD6034 Santos, Edwin 3,869.
DD6035 Smith, Richard 4,968.
DD6036  Tacheny, Patrick 7,409.
DD6037 Train, Carter J 114.
DD6038 Tucker, Jeff 4,226.
DD6039 Vindhurst, Michael 4,451,
DD6040 Wilson, Brian 4,836,
DD6041 Zwingman, Alan 3,007.
Tax Adjustments:
Tax Amount
CA - Unemployment $0.01
Medicare Company -$0.03

Page 1




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 11/18/2019
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Medicare Employee -%$0.03
Social Security Company $0.01
Social Security Employee $0.01
Total: -$0.03
Modified employee: Baldwin, John P
Modified employee: Barlow, Jr., Larry
Modified employee: Bigler, Erin
Modified employee: Cortez, Jess
Modified employee: Daniels, Aaron
Modified employee: Foxworthy, Robert
Modified employee: Harvey, Donald
Modified employee: Harvey, Jonathan
Modified employee: Hasslinger, John
Modified employee: Hudson, Royce T
Modified employee: Madrigal, Manuel
Modified employee: Nooe, Michael
Modified employee: Mendoza, Jesus
Modified employee: Mendoza, Joel
Modified employee: Parker, Richard
Modified employee: Smith, Richard
Modified employee: Tucker, Jeff
Modified employee: Vindhurst, Michael
Modified employee: Wilson, Brian
Modified employee: Zwingman, Alan
Modified employee: Batinovich, David
Modified employee: Gonzalez, Carlos F
Modified employee: Kall, Robert
Modified employee: McCoun, Jeffery L
Modified employee: Rocha, Victor M
Modified employee: Tacheny, Patrick
Modified employee: Martinez, Henry
Modified employee: Bravo, Carolina
Modified employee: Arnaldo, Michael
Modified employee: Santos, Edwin
Modified employee: Resendiz, Sebastian
Modified employee: Train, Carter J
Modified employee: Hendricks, Casey E

Added 1 liability payment or adjustment transaction.

Page 2




Z jo | abed

%9L L2 15728821 00005} LG2TSEPE 616062
%9 9CL LeZeL'e 00°008 Le'2e9'e 61'6G0S°C
%070 00°000'L- 00°000°L 000 000
%2 L02 92°02.°0L 00°000'0L 9z'0z.L'02 00°0
00°€l 000
%00 00°6.8'8¢t- 00°G.8'8¢P 00°0 000
%00 00°G.8'8eh- 00°6.8'8EY 000 00°0
%9082 L170€5'0¥9- 00°10€'068 £8'0LL'6¥2 000
%0°S2 2870011 25" 00°108'%69 €1°00L'¢LL 000
%¥S Ly 0£°'626'€8- 00°000°091 0£'0£0'92 000
%00 00°005'G€- 00°005'SE 000 000
%486y £2°525'90p- 00°000°L52 ELYVLV'PPE 08716921
or'ieee ov'ieez
%00 00°000'00€- 00°000°00€ 000 000
%0°001 000 00°000°00€ 0000000 000
%81 9% L9°GEF'8Y- 00°000°06 £EVIS LY 0scLeol
%4670 00°LL¥'09- 00°000°L9 00°68G 06'951
%96 86°055'LBL Y- 00'P8L'686'Y ZO'EEQ'L6L  L0°0VL'OLL
%00 00°000°t2- 00000t 000 000
%E9'061 80°ZLLL 00°00S°€ 80°2.2'S GZ'Lv6
%00 0000006~ 00'000°06 000 000
%00 00°005'L- 00°005'L 000 000
%¥S'2S £g'LEL'ET- 00°000°05 1¥'892'92 GE'90L'6
%99°001 L¥°Z60°L 00°000'G9L 1y'260'99L  L'260°'99L
%00 00'+81'859'p- 00'+8L'859'F 000 000
jabpng jo ¢, j1abpng 1onQ § jebpng 6l AON - N[ 61 AON

Iv1iOoL

610z 1oqwaaopN ybnoayy Ajnp
PaAIaoay QLA 1eNOY “SA 19bpng pajosaloid anuanay

JoU3ISIQ U098l 3l Kuno) YuoN

ISI - § [Bjo)
anusAay snoaue|[9dsI\l - 0961
pasinquiiay seaj/spunjay-1syio - 0v6Y
awoou| 1SaJ48iU| - YE6Y

ISIN - &

sabieyn yoay pauiniay - 066

Sjuels) - ¢ |ejo)
juels 94vV4A - 0V9F

sjuels) . ¢

salouaby Jayjp wol4 anuaaasy - ¢ |ej0]
spung g.| uowisodoid - 0S6¥
juawasiby aAnjesadoon §30 - OLOY
D 3NOZ - #L VSD - Sv0V

salpuaby Jay)0 wol4 anuanay - ¢

S)UBWISASSY g S8a4 - Z |eJ0)
f1an00ay 1509 - ¥96¥
juawealby Bulpung ¥onil 399d - £96¥
jue|d 1emod Buipue ssop - L9661
9Npayag 894 - £L6¥
XVL1 SW3 - 9vov

SJUBISASSY P S994 - Z

saxe] Auadoud - | |ejoL
dL1dOH - 1St
|eyuswajddng Joud - £poy
|eyuawelddng Juanng - Z¥oy
painoasuf Joud - Loy
painodag Jold - LEOY
painodasuf Juaiung - gZov
painoag juaung - 0L0Y

saxe] Apadoid - |

awoou|

asuadxgjawosu| AieuipiQ

siseg yse)
6L/LLIZL
Nd L¥:9



Z Jo z abey

hl9LL LE'6VP'922'9-  00°098'S0L'L 69017628 LL'90Z'E6L
%19LL LE'6VP'9/2'9-  00°098'S0L'. 690LY'6Z8  LL'90Z'E6L
%L9'LL LE'6YP'9L2'9-  00'098'G0L'. 69°0LY'628  LL'90Z'E6L
%L9LL LE'6VY'9L2'9-  00°098'SOL'L 69°0LY'6Z8  LL'90Z'€6L
%1926 9r'eeg’LL- 00°000°GZ ¥S'OOL'EL  §5'89Z'L
%1926 9v'EEs LI~ 00°000°5Z PSOOL'EL  65'89Z°)
1ebpngjo, 3jeBpngiean0$  19Bpng  GLAON- I 6L AON
IvioL

1oL3S1Q UOKD3}0Id 3l AJunod YuoN

610z 1eqwanopN ybnoayy Ainp
PaAIaddYy LA |BNJOY "SA “—@m_usm —umuom_.o..n_ SNUBADY

awoou| }JaN

awoau| AleulpiQ JoN

Jj0i4 ss0I5

awoou| |ejo)
pajeubiseq - 9 |ej0)

(4w4) vonebnip (eyded aig - Zo6y
pajeubisaq - 9

siseg ysen
6LLLZL
Nd L9



G jo | abed

%16°0Z ze'1ol'e- 00°000'% 89'8€8 06°L¥L
%66°7E 9¢°ESY'pE- 00'000°€S ¥9'9¥5'8l LVELL'Y
%EL'LOL 00°EY 00°008'¢ 00'€r8'e 000
%LG'9E 00'6Y€'9- 00°000'0L 00'159'€ 000
%SLL €568 LL- 00°000'Z} LV0LT 9v'0Z
%LESL 0672642 00°00g'E 0L°20S 02’10
%80'6€ 8€°210'95- 00°000'Z6 29'L56'GE 99'62L'Z
%ZS 6 L0°509'GLL- 000/8'Z¥€  €6'V9Z'TLL  £6°0LY'9T
%92 £8'6/.'860'L-  00'L6Z'0E9'L  LLLIG'IES  89'88Z'SOL
%L9' Ly 0L'666'9EY- 00'LPL'6P.  OB'LPL'ZLE  8€'82K'Z9
% by 1¥°189'0L- 00°000'0€ £6'8LE'EL 29'Gv6'L
%L0'LE €L'6EY'6- 00°000'G1 18'096'S STYrL'L
%00 00°0S}'LYE- 00°0SL'LPE 000 000
%9Z'6€ zL'zee' Lz 00°000'Sp 88'299'Z1 86'859'¢
%EY OF L0'8LL 292" 00°000'0S¥  66128'Z8L  GPLLL'OE
%E6 P 06'VLE'ZLL'L-  O0'ZLE'BLL'E  OLZGO'LOP'L  €O'LBB'LGE
%0°0 00°000'G51- 00°000'65L 000 000
%ET ¥ L0"20€"291L- 00°000'00€  66'Z69'ZEL  £0°T¥S'TT
%2966 98'Z8€'p- 00°000'00L  ¥1L°/19'GE 0V ¥55'99
%95°€6 ¥0'628'y- 00°000'GL 96°0L1'0L 26'52£'99
%G9'GE L2222 LL- 0000002}  6ZLLL'ZY £8'766'L
%0°00L 99°0- 00'618'9€ vE'818'9E 000
%6102 06°G88' v~ 00°000'09 oLvLL'EL 00'889'Z
%20°0F G9'EEL'GE" 00°000'€6 5€'997'L€ 16'8V0'8
%Z0Z¥ 00°0LG'ZLL- 00'€55'26Z  O0'EVO'SZL  O0'EhP'ST
%LL'Gh LO'EPY'ZE0'L-  00°000°188'L  £6'955'8¥8  88'€6Z'8GL
196png jo v, jaBpng JeAQ § 196png 6LAON-INT Gl AON
V1oL

6102 JeqwaaoN ybnoayy Ajnp
|enjoy "sA }abpng asuadx3

fAunoag |e10og -

@oueinsu| jepdsoy aiesipayy -
3JUBINSU| dAIDSTY -

Aypqesig wis) BuoT .
yuawAhojdwaun ajeig -

V4S9 - 8sueinsuj aj1 -
palijey-aoueInsu| yjjeay -
aoueINSU| Yyijeay -

S)S07) asueInsu| Yyyeay - 00

sjyauag Juawainay - 0Z0 [eloL

Aypiqer] pepunjun - s¥3dieD -
Vid3ad ¢ 4o1] Jakoidw3 - Y3d -
uonjesuadwo? paussjad - YINOI -
ueo] yoked pung apig -

z 4011 Jofojdwz - sY¥3d -

L Jo1] Jehojdw3 - SY3d -
sjjeusg Jusweinay - 0Z0

saliejeg aakojdwg - gL0 [BICL

Aed naij-uj -

Aed swipang -

BWIUBAQD WES] 8)LIS -

Ked AepijoH -

Aed uoneoanpg -

HoAed uonesepjanea 391§ -
Alejeg - sanlasay -

Aiejaioeg - Aiejeg -

Z 191] Ajojeg-saiejes -

| 4811 A9jeg-saliejes -

sauejeg safojdwy - L0

8€05
LE0S
9c0s
ve0s
£E0S
ze0s
LE0S
0€0S

8208
920s
S20S
veos
€208
120s

6205
6105
8L0s
LLOS
9L0s
10§
€105
ZL0s
L1L0S
0Los

S1I43N39 ? STRVIVS - 0100

JouISIQ UoN2a30Id 3414 AJUno) YuoN

asuadxg

asuadxgfewosu] lieuipiQ

siseqg ysed
6L/LLIEL
Nd €%:9



G jo g abed

%6L°GL TLAPL'8LL- 00°000°'L¥L 8¢'852'2Z ZL'L8s'Yy
%SS°CL G0'86Y'E- 00°000'F G6°L0S 000
%0'8L ¥0°050°¢- 000052 96'6vY 0070
%62'G1 L9'GET Y- 00'000'S €€ v9L 000
%62°¢¢ LEV66'9- 000006 69°600°C 000
%8E°G1 S9°¢96° L0}~ 00°005'021 GE'9E5'8L ZL'18s'y
%8B SE 0S'veZ'vee- 00°000°2L¥E 06°69.'22L 000
%8°0¢ 00269~ 00°000°} 00'80€ 000
%00 00°000'92- 00°000°9L 000 000
%9€'GY 05'ZvS'LyL- 00'000'0L2 0S°LGv'2el 000
%9°6€ 06°081'6- 00'002'G1 016109 ££'6¥6
%6¢ 2c 0E¥GG'L- 000002 0L'G¥v 000
%¥v 9v LOvrLL L 00°002'¢ 66'G8Y'L 9Ly
%48 0F 65Z16'G 00700001 L L80'Y LLLGY
%1698 ZePLLLL- 00°226'v8 89°Z18'EL €9°2Z6Y'|
%1G'8E 8L°62C'L- 0070002 2204L 90'vGL
%0°00L 000 00°226'€9 00°£26'€9 000
%8885 LL°29b'2- 00°000'9 68°2EGE PE9LE
%¥6' Ty P LLP L 00°000°€l 26'285'G £2°200°L
%EL 02 ¥0°'GS8'GL- 00°000°02 9B PrL'y 000
%81 SY 08'0vL'e- 00°000°S 0Z'652'C 000
%LG°2L PerLLEL- 00°000°G1 9/°688'L 000
%ZE Ly G981 660" 00'€E9'VL2'G  GEVBY'6LL'Z  G6'228°L0G
¥9°960°LL 86759101
%¥8 95°061°'06¢- 00°046°G2S ¥P'6L8'GET 9T LLL'VE
jebpng jo o, 18bpng 1anQ0 ¢ jebpng 61 AON - N 61 AON

aviol

610z JaqwaaoN ybnoayy Ainp
|enjoy “sA }9bpng asuadx3g

S3INJONJ)G JO SoUBUAIEY - OEL
yuswdinb3 jo aosueuajuiely - 0Z1 |eI0L
awdinbg ¥yvsn - vZ1L§
‘Jute dinb3 910 - €Z1S
doueusjuiely 'v'a'd’s - ZCLS
‘Jutey “dinb3 uonesUNWWOY - LZLS
juawdinb3 jo julel - 0Z1S
jyuawdinb3 jo asueusjuiel - 0Z1
@oueInsy| - 00} |BIOL
PIV 1S4 - Z0LS
aoauesnsu| AjjigerT jeseuas) - LOLS
aoueinsu| dwo) S JaNI0M - 001G
aosueInsy| - 00}
dx3 pjoyasnoH - 060 IeloL
swuojiuf - asiasag Aupunen - Z60S
aoinsag AipuneT - L60S
sasuadx3 pjoyasnoH - 0605
dx3 pjoyasnoH - 060
suoIjeaUNWIWOY - 090 |EIOL
spied 4y Jeindwo) - £905
yoledsiq L 16 - 290§
auoyd lenjjad - L90s
auoyde|a] - 0905
suoie2UNWWOoY - 090
dx3 seyddng |euosiad g A18jes - 050 |BIOL
aseyoaingd wuoyuf - Z505
soj|ddng |euosiad g f12)es - 0505
dx3 seijddng |euosiad B Ajejes - 050
S3INddNS 2 SIOIAMIS - 0500
S1143N39 ? SIUVIVS - 0L00 |BloL
swie|) dwon SI9NIoM - 0F0

$1S07) 8duRINSU| Y)eadH - 0S0 [eIoL

siseg Yse)
6L/LLIZL

1013SIQ UoKd8j0Id 3114 AunoD ypoN Wd £b'0



g jo ¢ abeg

%LE8 £6'29L°6- 00°000°0L L0°2€8 rl'ie
%00 00°000°¢- 00°000°€ 000 0070
%9611 £6'29L'9 00°000°L £0°2€8 vlL'le
%00 00°00%- 00°00% 000 000
%00 00°002- 00°002 000 000
%00 00°00¢- 00°002 000 00°0
%Ge'Le L2160 L~ 00°00S°L 6,807 000
%ST LL LZ'160°L- 00°00S°t 6.°80% 00°0
%86°LL GZ L¥6'LTL- 00°000°9G1 62'250'82 00'858'2
%0°0 00°005 6%~ 00°005'6Y 000 000
%L€°0 00°008'€S- 00°000'¥S 00°002 000
%085 007051 ¢ 000082 00°0SE'Y 00°08S
%00 00°005'9- 00°005'9 000 000
%.S vy 00251 v 000062 00°eve'e 00'80€'2
%L2°09 GZ'18L'e- 00°000'2 S18LZ'y 000
%2y 99 00'650'8- 00°000'%2 00°L¥6'GL 000
%¥e8c 95°GOY ' ve- 00'¥60'¥E r¥'829'6 zeoze'L
%6'LE L6996~ 00700022 60°€€G'L 6£'802'L
%¥S'62 59'866 1~ 00°v60°L GE'GB0'C €6°LL
%9084 00'6¥6°¢- 00°000°84 00°LSO'vL 000
%9082 00'6¥6°€- 00°000°8L 00°L50'PL 000
%61°8¢ G8'GEL'6- 00°000°€} S1'¥99°c 05pee
%6182 G8'6EE'6" 00°000°€L SL'v99°E 0S'vee
%62'G1 Lr'90L'2L- 00°000°51L B6S€6Z'C 000
%62'G L90L'2)- 00°000°G1 65°€62°2 000
jebpng jo ¢, jebpng JenQ § jobipng 6l AON - N[ 61 AON

viol

6102 JeqwanopN ybnoayy A|np
|enjoy “sA jobpng asuadx3

juawdinb3 pue sjoo |[ews - 0ZZ [E10L
weo4 - LgZs
uawdinb3 g sjoo] - 0225
yuswdinb3g pue sjoo] jjews - 0ZZ
SaseaT] 'g SJuay - 00z [B10L
punoug/ainjonig sasea g uay - LIS
juswdinb3 jo sasea g sjusy - 00ZS
saseaT] P sjuay - 00Z
dx3 sanjoN |eba g uoneslgqnd - 061 |eloL
s92ljoN [eBe B suoneslqnd - 0615
dx3 a21oN |eBaT g uonealqnd - 061
301AI9G [BUOISSJOId - 08 |BIOL
sjuejnsuo) - 88Lg
uonesnsiuwpy xey Ausdold - 181G
"038 's)08YD ue|d 9pISIND - 9815
uolesSIUIWIPY JURIY) - £816
suojjeujwexy/suolejnoou] pey - Z8L5
lesunog jeBe - 1815
Bununoaoy - 08LS
a01a19g |BUOISSajold - 081
sasuadx3 ao10 - 0L} €101
poddng saindwio?) ‘1) - LLLS
asuadx3z 82140 - 0LLS
sasuadx3z a21y0 - 0L}
sasuadxg diysiaquiapy - 05t 18101
sdiyssaquisiy - 0515
sasuadxg diysiaquwialy - 051
asuadx3 seinddng |eaipely - OF| 1€IOL
(vL vs0) senddng |eaipaly - o¥LS
asuadx3 sainddng [eoipay - OpL
SaINJONI}S JO DUBUBJUIBY - OS] |BIOL

S8INjoNaIg Jo Julel - 0ELS

191351 U001 3114 KJUnoD YuON

siseg yses
6L/LLIZL
Wd £¥:9



G jo  ebeg

%00 00'90L'0£8- 00'90L'0¢€8 000 000 S3ASVYHIUNd V.L1IdVD - 00€0 |BIOL
%00 00901 '0£8- 00°90L°0€8 0070 000 suonisinboy |euded - 0L |BIOL
%00 00'92£'86%- 00'9.L£'861 000 000 uelg 94V - LLES

%00 00°009°2- 000092 000 000 ea 005'z$> uewdinby - ge6

%00 00°0€1'62€- 00°0€L'62E 000 000 sapeiBdn snjeseddy Jo snjeseddy - z/¢5

suonsinboy jepde) - 02€
SISVHOUNd TVLIAVD - 00£0

%8L°Z¢ PL°€€8'8L9- 00'126'000'k  98'280'ZZE 25°09L'S1 $311ddNS B SADIAYIS - 0500 €10l
%00 00°000'0€- 00°000°0€ 000 000 seunjonyg - 09€ 1ejoL
%0°0 00°000°0¢- 00°000°0€ 000 000 N3ON - 99¢S
sainjonag - 09¢
%89°L2 96'vS6'€- 00°050°'G #0°G60°} 000 abieyoing @ sexe| ‘sead |e1dadg - O [eIOL
%1L6°0L ¥9'2.9'2- 00°000'€ 9€'/2¢ 000 soxe| @ s994 |epedg - ZyeS
%85 0 ze'168- 00'005°} 89'809 000 (19sa1q) xe] |ond - LpES
%1682 00'L6E" 00°0G5 00'651L 000 abieyy Ing abemag - 0pES
abieyoing g soxe] ‘sead |eeds . opg
%8G 'GE LE'LOP'2L- 00°0SZ'61 69'8¥8'9 85'€08 saninn - 092 IejoL
%0'6€ 9r'182'2 00'06L'E vGZor'L v6'€22 JajeM - L9ZS
%GL e Sg'ELLOL- 00'005'S1L G1'98€'S v9'6.5 211393[3 B SBO - 092§
senlnn - 092
%89°LE ¥6'LGS'06- 00°000'tL 90°Zrr'ET 06'€00°E sasuadx3 |aAeIL g [8n4 - 05T |BI0L
%00 00'005'G- 00'008'S 00'0 000 Bujures) g sasinog apisng - £525
%1L0'r LLBLY L 00'000'€ 62°02¢"} 000 aousjsisqng Bunesauapiou] - Z6ZS
%L0°9€ zL'oLg'e 00'005'S 88'€86'L 000 SUOHEPOWOJIY B |9ARIL - LGZS
%9G'€€ L1'298'6€" 00°000'09 68'/£L'02 06'€00°E Iend - 0525
wwmcwnxw |oAel] g |8n4 - 0GZ
%9.'9L vz veL'El- 00°005'91 9.°69L'Z 000 sasuadx3 |eadg Jouysia - 0€T |el0L
%00 00°005- 00°005 000 000 Sasse|) uoneonp3 d1qnd - 8EZS
%L4G'8E 00°00€'¢- 00'000°L 00'00£'2 000 asuadx3 Jaquiay pJeog - G£Z§
%SG 0066~ 00°000°} 0065 00°0 (sieuajely) sesinod uononsy| - £625
%L 0 ¥2'686'L 00°000'8 901 000 S$8|ZZON/2SOH - L€Z§
sasuadx3 |e1vedg 1013s1Q - 0£Z
1eBpng jo o jebpng 1eAQ § 1eBpng 6L AON - | 61 AON
IvioL
610Z Jeqwaaop ybnouys Ainp
|enjoy “sA j}obpng asuadx3 m_wmm:uwm

JouISIQ Uo2J0Id Bu14 AJUNOD YLON Wd £¥:9



G jo g abegd

%bZ SE £LvLL'L09'Y 00°098'G0L‘L-  LZ'G80°V0S'Z-  6L°6EP'ETS-

%2 GE €LYVLLLO9'Y 00'098'G0L°L-  2Z'S80'V0S'C- 61 '6EF'ETS-

%¥Z'GE €Lv2L'109'F-  00°098'G0L'L  LZ'680'F0S'ZT 61 'BEV'ETS
9G°LLY vL5ZL

%8€°0€ GZ'BEL- 00°002 SL09 000
G1'086'L 86'62¢

jebpng jo 9, 38bpngienQ $ 1abpng 6L AON - INp 61 AON
VLol

610Z 1oquaaopN ybnoayy Ajnp
|enjoy "sA }abpng asuadx3
Jouysig uonosdjold ail4 Ajunod yuoN

awoau| }8N
awoou] AJeulpiQ BN

asuadxg |ejo)
$824 Ndl - 666

sableyn aninleg jueq - 01699
sasuadx3 ||oihed - 00099

siseg ysed
6L/LLEIL
WNd €v-9



-

b= e s e

- ek = = =) =

RS

=h  ==h  =——haa = ka



6:35 PM
12111119

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
1010 - Cash in County, Period Ending 11/30/2019

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 11/30/2019

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Nov 30, 19
3,273,853.57
-400,000.00
178,165.52
-221,834.48
3,052,019.09
3,052,019.09
-400,000.00
-400,000.00
2,652,019.09

Page 1



6:35 PM
1211119

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1010 - Cash in County, Period Ending 11/30/2019

Type Date Nu

m Name Cir

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
General Journal 11/14/2019 1302

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 1 item
General Journal 11/30/2019 1301

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 11/30/2019

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
General Journal 12/13/2019 1302

Total Checks and Payments
Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Amount Balance

3,273,853.57

-400,000.00 -400,000.00
-400,000.00 -400,000.00
178,165.52 178,165.52
178,165.52 178,165.52
-221,834.48 -221,834.48
-221,834.48 3,0562,019.09
-221,834.48 3,052,019.09
-400,000.00 -400,000.00
-400,000.00 -400,000.00
-400,000.00 -400,000.00
-621,834.48 2,652,019.09

Page 1



12:15 PM
12/09/19

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 11/30/2019

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 90 items
Deposits and Credits - 84 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 51 items
Deposits and Credits - 10 items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 11/30/2019

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 22 items
Deposits and Credits - 3 items

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Nov 30, 19

564,742.60

-540,870.88
411,230.47

-129,640.41

435,102.19

-46,606.36
24,067.12

-22,539.24

412,562.95

-282,973.15
302,615.80

19,642.65

432,205.60

Page 1



12:15 PM
12/09/19

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 11/30/2019

Type

Beginning Balance

Date

Num

Name

Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 90 items

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Liability Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

10/15/2019
10/22/2019
10/22/2019
10/22/2019
10/22/2019
10/22/2019
10/22/2019
10/22/2019
10/22/2019
10/22/2019
10/28/2019
10/28/2019
10/28/2019
10/28/2019
10/28/2019
10/28/2019
10/28/2019
10/28/2019
10/28/2019
10/28/2019
10/28/2019
10/28/2019
10/28/2019
10/28/2019
10/28/2019
10/28/2019
10/28/2019
10/28/2019
10/28/2019
10/28/2019
10/28/2019
10/28/2019
10/28/2019
10/28/2019
10/28/2019
10/30/2019
10/31/2019
10/31/2019
10/31/2019
10/31/2019
10/31/2019
10/31/2019
11/04/2019
11/04/2019
11/04/2019
11/04/2019
11/05/2019
11/05/2019
11/09/2019
11/12/2019
11/12/2019
11/12/2019
11/12/2019
11/12/2019
11/12/2019
11/12/2019
11/12/2019
11/12/2019
11/12/2019
11/13/2019
11/14/2019
11/14/2018
11/14/2019
11/14/2019
11/15/2019

42577
42586
42584
42581
42580
42582
42583
42579
42578
42585
42596
42609
42601
42608
42590
42598
42597
42591
42606
42600
42588
42611
42599
42607
42592
42603
42594
42604
42593
42605
42595
42602
42587
42610
42589
CCADJ
42616
42614
42615
42613
42617
42612

Epay
Epay
Epay
Epay
Epay
CCADJ
42625
42626
42627
42628
42629
42618
Epay
42621
42624
CCADJ
CCADJ
42631
42634
42633
42632

Epay

NCFD FF Assn

Valley Pacific Petrol...
Valley Pacific Petrol...
NMCUSD - Fuel
Monterey One Water
Pajaro/Sunny Mesa ...
Pinnacle Healthcare
Castroville Auto Parts
Ace Hardware

Ace Hardware
Dawson, Passafuim...
Monterey County Pe...
Monterey County Pe...
Golden State Truck ...
C.AP.F.

Interstate Batteries
Golden State Truck ...
Cal Net 3

Sigtronics Corporation
Monterey County Inf...
American Supply Co...
Monterey County Ta...
Master Cleaner

US YELLOW PAGES
California Water Ser...
Pinnacle Healthcare
Castroville Plumbing...

Quality Water, Inc. - ...

Castroville Commun...
Russell Auria Pest ...
Davis Auto Parts A ...
Monterey County Ta...
Ace Hardware
Monterey County Ta...
C & N Tractors

US Bank - Bancorp ...
Dawson, Passafuim...
Life Assist, Inc.
Castroville Auto Parts
Castroville Auto Parts
Ace Hardware
Quickbooks Payroll ...
CalPERS - Unfunde...
CalPERS - Unfunde...
CalPERS - Unfunde...

Vantage Trust Agent...

CalPERS - 457

Pinnacle Healthcare
Tech RX

Verizon Wireless
Pinnacle Healthcare
Pinnacle Healthcare
Analgesic Services, ...
Damm Good Water
Carmel Marina Corp...
Pajaro/Sunny Mesa ...

Golden State Truck ...
Valley Pacific Petrol...
Mission Linen Service
Interstate Batteries
FDAC EBA

cir

HHKAHHKHKHKAHKAHKHKAHK XK KK HAHKAHKAEAXKAEK MM K I HKMAHE KKK KR MK AHK R KRN HK MMM MMM RN NI IMM NN X RN XX

Amount Balance
564,742.60
-3,955.00 -3,955.00
-1,606.14 -5,561.14
-1,234.77 -6,795.91
-917.36 -7,713.27
-79.50 -7,792.77
-59.10 -7,851.87
-45.00 -7,896.87
-30.39 -7,927.26
-14.00 -7,941.26
-2.97 -7,944.23
-1,462.50 -9,406.73
-1,222.97 -10,629.70
-1,148.89 -11,778.59
-867.40 -12,645.99
-767.00 -13,412.99
-755.62 -14,168.61
-524.25 -14,692.86
-431.87 -15,124.73
-390.97 -15,515.70
-348.74 -15,864.44
-279.83 -16,144.27
-265.34 -16,409.61
-233.70 -16,643.31
-229.00 -16,872.31
-166.17 -17,038.48
-120.00 -17,158.48
-118.50 -17,276.98
-116.51 -17,393.49
-92.47 -17,485.96
-70.00 -17,655.96
-49.03 -17,604.99
-40.12 -17,645.11
-36.61 -17,681.72
-21.90 -17,703.62
-7.50 -17,711.12
-9.37 -17,720.49
-4,818.48 -22,538.97
-2,756.25 -25,295.22
-833.55 -26,128.77
-435.29 -26,564.06
-14.44 -26,578.50
-6.45 -26,584.95
-208,200.33 -234,785.28
-62,262.17 -297,047 .45
-113.16 -297,160.61
-53.05 -297,213.66
-4,199.54 -301,413.20
-790.00 -302,203.20
-14.79 -302,217.99
-1,701.00 -303,918.99
-859.65 -304,778.64
-490.40 -305,269.04
-320.00 -305,589.04
-287.00 -305,876.04
-224.50 -306,100.54
-186.00 -306,286.54
-184.70 -306,471.24
-54.61 -306,525.85
-38.67 -306,564.52
-5.67 -306,570.19
-4,581.12 -311,151.31
-1,446.77 -312,598.08
-169.20 -312,767.28
-16.38 -312,783.66
-4,844.55 -317,628.21

Page 1



12:15 PM
12/09/19

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 11/30/2019

Type Date Num Name
Bill Pmt -Check 11/15/2019 Epay Harry J. Wilson Insu...
Check 11/15/2019 CCADJ
Bill Pmt -Check 11/18/2019 Epay Spectrum Business
Bill Pmt -Check 11/18/2019 Epay Comerica
Liability Check 11/19/2019 Quickbooks Payroll ...
Bill Pmt -Check 11/19/2019 Epay AFLAC
Bill Pmt -Check 11/19/2019 42636 Mission Linen Service
Bill Pmt -Check 11/19/2019 42635 Mission Linen Service
Bill Pmt -Check 11/20/2019 Epay CalPERS - CA Publi...
Bill Pmt -Check 11/20/2019 Epay Vantage Trust Agent...
Bill Pmt -Check 11/20/2019 Epay CalPERS - 457
Bill Pmt -Check 11/20/2019 Epay CalPERS - CA Publi...
Bill Pmt -Check 11/20/2019 Epay AT&T Monthly
Check 11/20/2019 CCADJ
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2019 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric
Check 11/21/2019 CCADJ
Bill Pmt -Check 11/22/2019 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric
Bill Pmt -Check 11/22/2019 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric
Check 11/22/2019 CCADJ
Bill Pmt -Check 11/23/2019 Epay Spectrum Business
Bill Pmt -Check 11/25/2019 Epay CalPERS - Retireme...
Check 11/25/2019 CCADJ
Bill Pmt -Check 11/26/2019 Epay Spectrum Business
Bill Pmt -Check 12/09/2019 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric
Bill Pmt -Check 12/11/2019 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 84 items

Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
General Journal
Deposit
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck

10/31/2019
11/05/2019
1111/2019
11/13/2019
11/14/2019
11/14/2019
11/16/2019
11/20/2019
11/20/2019
11/20/2019
11/20/2019
11/20/2019
11/20/2019
11/20/2019
11/20/2019
11/20/2019
11/20/2019
11/20/2019
11/20/2019
11/20/2019
11/20/2019
11/20/2019
11/20/2019
11/20/2019
11/20/2019
11/20/2019
11/20/2019
11/20/2019
11/20/2019
11/20/2019
11/20/2019
11/20/2019
11/20/2019
11/20/2019
11/20/2019
11/20/2019
11/20/2019
11/20/2019
11/20/2019
11/20/2019

1302

DD6041
DD6009
DD6011
DD6012
DD6013
DD6014
DD6015
DD6016
DD6017
DD6018
DD6019
DD6020
DD6021
DDe022
DD6024
DD6025
DD6026
DD6027
DD6028
DD6023
DD6040
DD6039
DD6038
DD6037
DD6036
DD6035
DD6010
DD6034
DD6033
DD6032
DD6031
DD6030
DD6029

Zwingman, Alan
Arnaldo, Michael
Barlow, Jr., Larry
Batinovich, David
Bigler, Erin

Bravo, Carolina
Cortez, Jess
Daniels, Aaron
Foxworthy, Robert
Gonzalez, Carlos F
Harvey, Donald
Harvey, Jonathan
Hasslinger, John
Hendricks, Casey E
Kall, Robert
Madrigal, Manuel
Martinez, Henry
McCoun, Jeffery L
Mendoza, Jesus
Hudson, Royce T
Wilson, Brian
Vindhurst, Michael
Tucker, Jeff

Train, Carter J
Tacheny, Patrick
Smith, Richard
Baldwin, John P
Santos, Edwin
Rocha, Victor M
Resendiz, Sebastian
Parker, Richard
Nooe, Michael
Mendoza, Joel

Q
E

><)<><><><><><X><X><><X><><><><><><><><><><><)<l

KUK HEIXHKEXHKIXHKAHKXKAHKAHMK X HKAIK R AHK KKK MK MAHK XX XXX XX XXX

Amount Balance
-496.70 -318,124.91
-9.94 -318,134.85
-114.98 -318,249.83
-6.95 -318,256.78
-126,082.96 -444,339.74
-453.98 -444,793.72
-178.72 -444,972.44
-149.70 -445,122.14
-28,299.22 -473,421.36
-3,154.71 -476,576.07
-1,290.00 -477,866.07
-776.09 -478,642.16
-359.45 -479,001.61
-5.67 -479,007.28
-533.57 -479,540.85
-16.18 -479,557.03
-34.65 -479,591.68
-11.42 -479,603.10
-10.77 -479,613.87
-149.97 -479,763.84
-60,492.90 -540,256.74
-24.05 -540,280.79
-74.98 -540,355.77
-228.19 -540,583.96
-286.92 -540,870.88
-540,870.88 -540,870.88
570.00 570.00
3,712.47 4,282 47
510.00 4,792.47
1,330.00 6,122.47
190.00 6,312.47
400,000.00 406,312.47
340.00 406,652.47
0.00 406,652.47
0.00 406,652.47
0.00 406,652.47
0.00 406,652.47
0.00 406,652.47
0.00 406,652.47
0.00 406,652.47
0.00 406,652.47
0.00 406,652.47
0.00 406,652.47
0.00 406,652.47
0.00 406,652.47
0.00 406,652.47
0.00 406,652.47
0.00 406,652.47
0.00 406,652.47
0.00 406,652.47
0.00 406,652.47
0.00 406,652.47
0.00 406,652.47
0.00 406,652.47
0.00 406,652.47
0.00 406,652.47
0.00 406,652.47
0.00 406,652.47
0.00 406,652.47
0.00 406,652.47
0.00 406,652.47
0.00 406,652.47
0.00 406,652.47
0.00 406,652.47
0.00 406,652.47
0.00 406,652.47

Page 2



12:15 PM
12/09/19

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 11/30/2019

Type Date Num Name
Deposit 11/21/2019
Deposit 11/22/2019
Deposit 11/23/2019
Deposit 11/26/2019
Deposit 11/26/2019
Bill Pmt -Check 11/27/2019 Test Test
Paycheck 12/05/2019 DD6046 Bravo, Carolina
Paycheck 12/05/2019 DD6060 Hudson, Royce T
Paycheck 12/05/2019 DD6058 Hasslinger, John
Paycheck 12/05/2019 DD6057 Harvey, Jonathan
Paycheck 12/05/2019 DD6062 Madrigal, Manuel
Paycheck 12/05/2019 DD6063 Martinez, Henry
Paycheck 12/05/2019 DD6064 Mendoza, Jesus
Paycheck 12/05/2019 DD6065 Mendoza, Joel
Paycheck 12/05/2019 DD6066 Nooe, Michael
Paycheck 12/05/2019 DD6067 Parker, Richard
Paycheck 12/05/2019 DD6068 Resendiz, Sebastian
Paycheck 12/05/2019 DD6069 Rocha, Victor M
Paycheck 12/05/2019 DD6070 Santos, Edwin
Paycheck 12/05/2019 DD6071 Scudder, Peter
Paycheck 12/05/2019 DD6072  Silva, Stanley G
Paycheck 12/05/2019 DD6073  Simon, Jacqueline C
Paycheck 12/05/2019 DD6074 Smith, Richard
Paycheck 12/05/2019 DD6075 Tacheny, Patrick
Paycheck 12/05/2019 DD6076 Tucker, Jeff
Paycheck 12/05/2019 DD6077 Vindhurst, Michael
Paycheck 12/05/2019 DD6078 Wilson, Brian
Paycheck 12/05/2019 DD6079 Zwingman, Alan
Paycheck 12/05/2019 DD6061 Kall, Robert
Paycheck 12/05/2019 DD6056 Harvey, Donald
Paycheck 12/05/2019 DD6055 Gonzalez, Carlos F
Paycheck 12/05/2019 DD6054 Gomez, Ramon
Paycheck 12/05/2019 DD6053 Garcia, Daniel M
Paycheck 12/05/2019 DD6052 Foxworthy, Robert
Paycheck 12/05/2019 DD6051 Ensley, Thomas
Paycheck 12/05/2019 DD6050 Daniels, Aaron
Paycheck 12/05/2019 DD6049 Cortez, Jess
Paycheck 12/05/2019 DD6042 Baldwin, John P
Paycheck 12/05/2019 DD6047  Burnett, Austin
Paycheck 12/05/2019 DD6048  Chapin, Don
Paycheck 12/05/2019 DD6043 Barlow, Jr., Larry
Paycheck 12/05/2019 DD6044 Batinovich, David
Paycheck 12/05/2019 DD6045 Bigler, Erin
Paycheck 12/05/2019 DD6059 Hendricks, Casey E

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 51 items

Paycheck
Invoice
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck
Paycheck

11/18/2011
02/15/2012
03/05/2012
07/03/2012
10/11/2012
12/05/2012
01/11/2013
02/20/2013
04/05/2013
04/30/2013
05/10/2013
07/12/2013
07/18/2013
08/27/2013
10/18/2013
10/19/2013

32797
0912-...
33294
33901
34355
34562
34729
34890

35209
Epay

Epay

35601
35788
36073
36072

Staub, Zachary W
119-121-028-000
Adrian, Michael

Ace Hardware Prun...

Valley Auto Body Sh...

Tansey, Christopher
Analgesic Services, ...
Adrian, Michael

Harry J. Wilson Insu...
Analgesic Services, ...
Harry J. Wilson Insu...
State Board of Equa...
Eversole, Matthew J.
Analgesic Services, ...
Batinovich, David
Barajas, Sergio

O
2

><)<><XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX)(XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX}

Amount Balance
190.00 406,842.47
550.00 407,392.47
360.00 407,752.47

1,425.00 409,177.47
2,053.00 411,230.47
0.00 411,230.47
0.00 411,230.47
0.00 411,230.47
0.00 411,230.47
0.00 411,230.47
0.00 411,230.47
0.00 411,230.47
0.00 411,230.47
0.00 411,230.47
0.00 411,230.47
0.00 411,230.47
0.00 411,230.47
0.00 411,230.47
0.00 411,230.47
0.00 411,230.47
0.00 411,230.47
0.00 411,230.47
0.00 411,230.47
0.00 411,230.47
0.00 411,230.47
0.00 411,230.47
0.00 411,230.47
0.00 411,230.47
0.00 411,230.47
0.00 411,230.47
0.00 411,230.47
0.00 411,230.47
0.00 411,230.47
0.00 411,230.47
0.00 411,230.47
0.00 411,230.47
0.00 411,230.47
0.00 411,230.47
0.00 411,230.47
0.00 411,230.47
0.00 411,230.47
0.00 411,230.47
0.00 411,230.47
0.00 411,230.47
411,230.47 411,230.47
-129,640.41 -129,640.41
-129,640.41 435,102.19
-34.03 -34.03
-510.00 -544.03
-103.14 -647.17
-21.43 -668.60
-80.00 -748.60
-35.85 -784.45
-74.50 -858.95
-11.43 -870.38
-860.56 -1,730.94
-136.50 -1,867.44
-861.17 -2,728.61
-89.21 -2,817.82
-22.86 -2,840.68
-18.50 -2,859.18
-45.01 -2,904.19
-30.71 -2,934.90

Page 3



12:15 PM
12/09/18

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 11/30/2019

Type Date Num Name
Paycheck 10/19/2013 36085 Santos, Edwin
Paycheck 11/05/2013 36147 McCoun, Jeffery L
Bill Pmt -Check 11/25/2013 36242 Salinas Fire EMS Fu...
Paycheck 04/18/2014 37104 Meyenberg, Justin
Bill Pmt -Check 05/01/2014 37165 Pacific Gas & Electric
Paycheck 05/05/2014 37155 McCoun, Jeffery L
Bill Pmt -Check 07/14/2014 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric
Paycheck 07/18/2014 37475 Vasquez, Marcos
Paycheck 08/20/2014 37573 Vasquez, Marcos
Paycheck 01/05/2015 Lenz, Marvin
Bill Pmt -Check 01/15/2015 Epay Harry J. Wilson Insu...
Paycheck 04/03/2015 38366 Makanani, Timothy N
Paycheck 05/05/2015 38473 Politis, Zohn
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2015 Epay Intuit QB Enterprise
Bill Pmt -Check 08/06/2015 38852 Hi-Tech Emergency ...
Bill Pmt -Check 11/24/2015 39317 Manuel Madrigal.
Paycheck 03/04/2016 39611 Simon, Jacqueline C
Paycheck 08/05/2016 40053 Amaya, Anthony
Paycheck 08/19/2016 40135 Amaya, Anthony
Paycheck 09/20/2016 40189 Amaya, Anthony
Paycheck 11/04/2016 40331 Amaya, Anthony
General Journal 06/30/2017 2017 ...

Bill Pmt -Check 11/06/2017 41172 Smart Power Systems
Bill Pmt -Check 11/27/2017 41232 Pacific Gas & Electric
Bill Pmt -Check 12/07/2017 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric
Bill Pmt -Check 01/08/2018 41340 Sprint

Bill Pmt -Check 10/15/2018 41964 Monterey One Water
Bill Pmt -Check 05/09/2019 42325 Royal Oaks Auto Re...
Bill Pmt -Check 11/12/2019 42623 NMCUSD - Fuel

Bill Pmt -Check 11/12/2019 42622 Monterey County Inf...
Bill Pmt -Check 11/12/2019 Epay ATE&T Monthly

Bill Pmt -Check 11/12/2019 42620 Carmel Fire Protecti...
Bill Pmt -Check 11/12/2019 42619 California Water Ser...
Bill Pmt -Check 11/14/2019 42630 Carmel Fire Protecti...
Bill Pmt -Check 11/30/2019 Epay Damm Good Water

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 10 items

Deposit 03/15/2013

Deposit 04/24/2013

Sales Receipt 03/12/2014 2009-...
General Journal 11/13/2014 1238
General Journal 04/17/2015 38460
Deposit 05/01/2015

Deposit 05/14/2015

General Journal 07/01/2017 2017A...
Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2019

Deposit 11/20/2019

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 11/30/2019

Hortencia Anaya

A.R.B.A.

o

Amount Balance
-26.67 -2,961.57
-35.09 -2,996.66
-74.00 -3,070.66

-377.25 -3,447.91
-203.63 -3,651.54
-35.09 -3,686.63
-438.23 -4,124.86
-84.03 -4,208.89
-12.94 -4,221.83
-21,336.58 -25,558.41
-065.96 -26,524.37
-18.63 -26,543.00
-17.54 -26,560.54
-630.00 -27,190.54
-904.70 -28,095.24
-150.00 -28,245.24
-92.35 -28,337.59
-13.86 -28,351.45
-23.08 -28,374.53
-27.70 -28,402.23
-32.32 -28,434.55
-13,785.84 -42,220.39
-187.42 -42.407.81
-30.39 -42,438.20
-64.84 -42,503.04
-75.98 -42,579.02
-74.10 -42,653.12
-920.19 -43,573.31
-1,557.13 -45,130.44
-348.74 -45,479.18
-302.85 -45,782.03
-300.00 -46,082.03
-169.33 -46,251.36
-250.00 -46,501.36
-105.00 -46,606.36
-46,606.36 -46,606.36
85.00 85.00
3,036.94 3,121.94
50.00 3,171.94
4.84 3,176.78

92.35 3,269.13
850.00 4,119.13
255.00 437413
13,785.84 18,159.97
0.00 18,159.97
5,907.15 24,067.12
24,087.12 24,067.12
-22,539.24 -22,539.24
-152,179.65 412,562.95



12:15 PM
12/09/19

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 11/30/2019

Type Date

Num

Name

New Transactions

Checks and Payments - 22 items

Check 12/02/2019
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2019
Liability Check 12/04/2019
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2019
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2019
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2019
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2019
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2019
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2019
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2019
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2019
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2019
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2019
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2019
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2019
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2019
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2019
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2019
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2019
Check 12/05/2019
Bill Pmt -Check 12/09/2019
Bill Pmt -Check 12/16/2019

Total Checks and Payments

CCADJ
42650

42652
42653
42646
42637
42641
42638
42644
42651
42642
42645
42643
42649
42639
42648
42640
42647
CCADJ

Epay

Deposits and Credits - 3 items

Deposit 12/02/2019
Deposit 12/03/2019
Deposit 12/06/2019

Total Deposits and Credits
Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Santa Cruz County ...

Quickbooks Payroll ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
Valley Pacific Petrol...
Monterey County Pe...

C.AP.F.

Golden State Truck ...

Cal Net 3

Michael Arnaldo.
Sebastian Resendiz.
Jeff Tucker.

Monterey County Fir...

LN Curtis

Quality Water, Inc. - ...
Castroville Commun...
Public Safety Center...

Davis Auto Parts A ...

North Monterey Cou...

Ace Hardware

Harry J. Wilson Insu...

Cir

Amount Balance
-5.67 -5.67
-170,574.04 -170,679.71
-99,338.35 -269,918.06
-6,950.33 -276,868.39
-1,342.91 -278,211.30
-1,157.74 -279,369.04
-767.00 -280,136.04
-648.13 -280,784.17
-432.69 -281,216.86
-200.00 -281,416.86
-200.00 -281,616.86
-200.00 -281,816.86
-125.00 -281,941.86
-121.22 -282,063.08
-116.51 -282,179.59
-81.97 -282,261.56
-75.97 -282,337.53
-72.44 -282,409.97
-50.00 -282,459.97
-9.37 -282,469.34
-7.11 -282,476.45
-496.70 -282,973.15
-282,973.15 -282,973.15
301,855.80 301,855.80
190.00 302,045.80
570.00 302,615.80
302,615.80 302,615.80
19,642.65 19,642.65
-132,537.00 432,205.60

Page 5



12:44 PM
12/09/19

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 11/20/2019

Nov 20, 19
Beginning Balance 4,818.48
Cleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 40 items -7,003.84
Payments and Credits - 11 items 4,871.99
Total Cleared Transactions -2,131.85
Cleared Balance 6,950.33
Register Balance as of 11/20/2019 6,950.33
New Transactions
Payments and Credits - 10 items 6,950.33
Total New Transactions 6,950.33
Ending Balance 0.00

Page 1






12:47 PM
12/09/19

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail
CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 11/20/2019

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 4,818.48
Cleared Transactions

Charges and Cash Advances - 40 items
Credit Card Charge  12/04/2019 Honeywell Analytics ... X -1,303.77 -1,303.77
Credit Card Charge  12/04/2019 CAlifornia Fire Chief... X -988.14 -2,291.91
Credit Card Charge  12/04/2019 Costco X -663.69 -2,955.60
Credit Card Charge  12/04/2019 Alonso's Pumping S... X -500.00 -3,455.60
Credit Card Charge  12/04/2019 Automotive & Indust... X -403.28 -3,858.88
Credit Card Charge  12/04/2019 Cal Auto & Tire, Inc. X -314.85 -4,173.73
Credit Card Charge  12/04/2019 Google Services X -270.00 -4,443.73
Credit Card Charge  12/04/2019 Stanley Silva Trucking X -260.33 -4,704.06
Credit Card Charge  12/04/2019 Society for Human ... X -209.00 -4,913.06
Credit Card Charge  12/04/2019 ASAP Signs X -196.10 -5,109.16
Credit Card Charge  12/04/2019 Ebay X -173.24 -5,282.40
Credit Card Charge  12/04/2019 Office Depot X -146.53 -5,428.93
Credit Card Charge  12/04/2019 Qqgest X -132.50 -5,561.43
Credit Card Charge  12/04/2019 Napa Auto Parts X -131.36 -5,692.79
Credit Card Charge  12/04/2019 The UPS Store X -114.04 -5,806.83
Credit Card Charge  12/04/2019 Freeman Lumber X -111.11 -5,917.94
Credit Card Charge  12/04/2019 Gott's Roadside X -79.47 -5,997.41
Credit Card Charge  12/04/2019 Ace Hardware Salinas X -75.34 -6,072.75
Credit Card Charge  12/04/2019 More for Less X -75.00 -6,147.75
Credit Card Charge  12/04/2019 Office Depot X -72.80 -6,220.55
Credit Card Charge  12/04/2019 Trolley Car Rotisserie X -63.30 -6,283.85
Credit Card Charge  12/04/2019 Gott's Roadside X -61.67 -6,345.52
Credit Card Charge  12/04/2019 Safeway X -59.41 -6,404.93
Credit Card Charge  12/04/2019 Round Table Pizza X -59.20 -6,464.13
Credit Card Charge  12/04/2019 Kelly-Moore Paints X -57.91 -6,522.04
Credit Card Charge  12/04/2019 Best Buy X -49.14 -6,571.18
Credit Card Charge  12/04/2019 Automotive & Indust... X -43.70 -6,614.88
Credit Card Charge  12/04/2019 Amazon Mktplace P... X -40.92 -6,655.80
Credit Card Charge  12/04/2019 In-N-Out Burgers X -34.07 -6,689.87
Credit Card Charge  12/04/2019 Amazon Mkiplace P... X -32.31 -6,722.18
Credit Card Charge  12/04/2019 Round Table Pizza X -31.12 -6,753.30
Credit Card Charge  12/04/2019 Amazon Mkfplace P... X -23.16 -6,776.46
Credit Card Charge  12/04/2019 Burger King X -14.54 -6,791.00
Credit Card Charge  12/04/2019 Office Depot X -12.93 -6,803.93
Credit Card Charge  12/04/2019 Ace Hardware Salinas X -12.41 -6,816.34
Credit Card Charge  12/04/2019 USPS X -7.35 -6,823.69
Credit Card Charge  12/04/2019 Chevron X -5.65 -6,829.34
Credit Card Charge  12/04/2019 Ace Hardware Wats... X -3.91 -6,833.25
Credit Card Charge  12/09/2019 American National S... X -112.00 -6,945.25
Credit Card Charge  12/09/2019 Wal-Mart X -58.59 -7,003.84

Total Charges and Cash Advances -7,003.84 -7,003.84

Payments and Credits - 11 items
Bill 10/29/2019 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 19.07 19.07
Bill 10/29/2019 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 51.72 70.79
Bill 10/29/2019 42460... USBank-Bancorp... X 65.53 136.32
Bill 10/29/2019 42460... US Bank -Bancorp... X 103.70 240.02
Bill 10/29/2019 42460... USBank-Bancorp... X 200.96 440.98
Bill 10/29/2019 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 286.38 727.36
Bill 10/29/2019 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 449.85 1.177.21
Bill 10/29/2019 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 653.50 1,830.71
Bill 10/29/2019 42460... US Bank-Bancorp... X 985.81 2,816.52
Bill 10/29/2019 42460... US Bank -Bancorp... X 2,001.96 4,818.48
Credit Card Credit 12/04/2019 Ace Hardware Salina X 53.51 4,871.99

Total Cleared Transactions -2,131.85 -2,131.85

Cleared Balance 2,131.85 6,950.33
Register Balance as of 11/20/2019 2,131.85 6,950.33

Page 1



12:47 PM
12/09/19

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 11/20/2019

Type Date

Num

Name

Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill

New Transactions

Payments and Credits - 10 items

12/04/2019
12/04/2019
12/04/2019
12/04/2019
12/04/2019
12/04/2019
12/04/2019
12/04/2019
12/04/20189
12/04/2019

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...

US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...

Clr

Amount Balance
23.16 2316
59.20 82.36
73.95 156.31

131.36 287.67
214.16 501.83
227.08 728.91
483.08 1,211.99
1,417.81 2,629.80
1,792.63 4,422 .43
2,527.90 6,950.33
6,950.33 6,950.33
-4,818.48 0.00

Page 2



December 17, 2019 Fire Chief's Report Page 1 of 3
#8A

NORTH COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT
Chief’s Report
For December 17, 2019

RESPONSE ACTIVITY

Fires 162 183 218 172 181
Overpressure rupture, explosion, overheat — no fire 0 2 2 2 0
Rescue & Emergency Medical Service 2042 2125 2083 1924 2047
Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 156 153 364 166 132
Service Call 254 248 262 164 200
Good Intent Call 292 313 217 217 198
False Alarm & False Call 132 124 157 140 128
Severe Weather & Natural Disaster 1 1 9 1 0
Special Incident Type 8 21 13 5 6
Total 3047 3170 3325 2791 2892
INCIDENTS OF INTEREST

e December Storm Update - NCFD personnel transitioned from wildland fire season to
wet weather season. The wet weather has keept personnel busy with numerous vehicle
accidents and several tree down calls. For the most part we faired well with no major
flooding or major power outages. There were temporary road closures which were

quickly resolved.

e December 319, 2019 Vehicle Accident Hwy 1 & 156 - E5211 and E5212 responded to a
vehicle accident near Hwy 1 and 156. This was a solo vehicle that went off of the
roadway and struck a light pole. One person was confirmed deceased at the scene.



December 17, 2019 Fire Chief's Report Page 2 of 3
#8A

® December 7th, 2019 Vehicle Accident Hwy 1 & Struve Rd. - E5211, E5213 & C5202
responded to a vehicle accident at Hwy 1 & Struve Rd. There was three vehicles
involved with major damage. Three patients were transported to local hosptials with
minor to major injuries.

TRAINING

e NCFD Personnel completed their yearly emergency response plan review of Falcon
Trading in Pajaro during the month of December.

o NCFD provided support to the MPC Fire Academy by providing a type 1 engine and
one firefighter to a yearly live fire training put on for the firefighter recruits.

e Three NCFD USAR Personnel attended a Grant Funded Specialized Rope Rescue
Training. The goal is for all Monterey County USAR personnel to be trained to this level.

e Yearly Firefighter Evaluations are being conducted during the month of December.

PREVENTION
e The Cal Fire burn ban has been lifted for the state responsibility area (SRA). Backyard

Burn and Agricultural Burn Permits are now available to the public. Burn permits can be
obtained online on the district’s website or at any of our 3 fire stations.

EQUIPMENT & FACILITIES

e E-5212 had new rear tires installed by GCR Tire & Service.

e The stair rail leading up to the training room at Station 1 was re-painted in house by the
on duty crews. This was completed following the fabrication work that was done.

e Baserock was delivered to Station 3 to reconfigure the conex storage containers, allowing
for more usable storage.



December 17, 2019 Fire Chief's Report Page 3 of 3
#8A

ADMINISTRATION

e Regional Assistance to Firefighter Grant (AFG) Communications Grant. Nothing to
Report

e PG & E- We have submitted a tag-on purchase order to BME Equipment Sales for the
purchase of a Model 34 Type 3 fire engine. This is to satisfy the Pg&e co-funding
agreement for the purchase of a fire engine that was authorized by the board in
September of 2019.

e Vistra Energy- The fire chief conducted a site visit of the BESS project site at the MLPP.
Vistra Energy management announced that battery racks will begin to arrive on site in
late December.

¢ Santa Cruz County Bank Side Fund Loan - Santa Cruz County Bank representatives
have announced that they will modify the existing side fund loan. (Oral Report to be
given at the meeting)

Respectfully submitted,

Joel Mendoza, Fire Chief






November 19, 2019 Old Business Page 1 of 1
#10-A

Election Strategies and Prop. 218 Discussion




